
Dear Mr Gannon, 
 
Re: C2013/6333: Summons to Department of Education & Training Victoria 
 
I refer to your email below and attached letter. 
 
The Commission grants your extension request until 5.00 Wednesday 9 May 2018. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Zoe Gannon [mailto:Zoe.Gannon@minterellison.com]  
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:35 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Amanda Watt; sophie.whish@ablawyers.com.au 

Subject: C2013/6333: Summons to Department of Education & Training Victoria 

 
Dear Associate 
  
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier this afternoon. 
  
Please see the attached correspondence, as foreshadowed during our conversation this afternoon. 
  
Regards 
____ 
 
Zoe Gannon 
Senior Associate  
T +61 3 8608 2479 M +61 439 319 544  
zoe.gannon@minterellison.com  
MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  

 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost 
by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your 
system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email 
(including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect 
personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy 
policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
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Level 23 Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne 
GPO Box 769 Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia DX 204 Melbourne   
T +61 3 8608 2000  F +61 3 8608 1000  minterellison.com 

ME_146352709_1 

16 April 2018 

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 
BY EMAIL: Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au 
 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 10, Terrace Tower,  
80 William Street, 
EAST SYDNEY   NSW   2011 

  

 

 
Dear Associate 
 
re:  C2013/6333:  Summons to Department of Education & Training of Victoria 
 
We act for the Department of Education & Training of Victoria (Department). 
 
The Department was served with a summons requiring production of documents on 5 April 2018, which 
was issued at the request of the Australian Childcare Alliance Inc. 
 
We foreshadow that objections will be made to the summons.   
 
It is also necessary for us to seek instructions from the Department in respect of documents in the 
possession of Merri Creek Primary School.  Given the recent Victorian School Holidays, school staff have 
returned to duty today.  In these circumstances, we respectfully seek an extension of two weeks from the 
returnable date of 25 April 2018 (Anzac Day) to comply with the summons and provide details of our 
client's objections. 
 
We have copied the solicitors for the Alliance to this correspondence. 
 
If you have any questions please contact Amanda Watt or Zoe Gannon of our office. 
 
Yours faithfully 
MinterEllison 
 

 
 
Contact: Zoe Gannon T: +61 3 8608 2003 
cassandra.collier@minterellison.com 
Partner: Amanda Watt T: +61 3 8608 2872 
amanda.watt@minterellison.com 
OUR REF: AMW ZG 1198897 
 
 
Copy to Sophie Whish, Australian Business Lawyers, Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au 


